
 

 

 

06/21/18 

ADDENDUM TWO (2) 
 

RE:   RFP 735-18-4282 Pest Control Services - QUESTIONS 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

Please note the following answers to the submitted questions regarding the above referenced RFP:  

Question 1:  On the building’s list of this RFP there are some buildings that show in red and 

some in black. Could you please clarify what the difference between these are?   

 

There is no difference.  The colors are for internal use only. 

 

Question 2:  Is there prior pricing available for this contract?   

 

Existing contracted pricing will not be made available to bidders, however, information can be 

requested using the Open Records Request procedures through Midwestern State University’s 

Office of Public Information & Marketing. 

 

Question 3:  Do vendors have to supply baits? or will the university keep the ones that are 

already installed?   

 

Vendors should supply their own bait. 

 

Question 4:  Is this RFP for pest control only, or is it for Bird Services?   

 

Pest control only. 

 

Question 5:  I was wondering if i could make an appointment to do a walk thru to look at the 

facility to get an idea on how to bid.   

 

There are currently no plans to offer walk-throughs.  The Building List includes 66 buildings with 

their square footage respectively. 

 

Question 6:  Will the awarded bidder have to furnish tamper resistant stations, insect monitors, 

etc.?   



 

 

Please refer to the scope of work in the RFP for requirements. 

 

Regards,  

 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

Midwestern State University 

 


